Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: May 27, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Tim Logan, Superintendent

Re: Board Meeting Proposed Schedule for January 2026 through December 2026
Recommendation

That the LCSD Board of Trustees approve the LCSD Board of Trustees meeting schedule for January 2026
through December 2026.

Background Information

The following meeting schedule for the Lyon County School District Board of Trustees is being presented
for your consideration. We make every effort to forecast out over one year in advance so that Trustees and the
public can plan accordingly. Please note that the meeting schedule accounts for Thanksgiving and Christmas by
holding the meeting on the third Tuesday of November and December since both holidays occur during the
fourth week of their respective month.

Budget Considerations
None

Discussed at Previous Meeting
No

Attachment:
2026 LCSD Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



